




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Camille Malonzo		
Board/Commission Name: Community Technology Advisory Board		Position Title: Member at Large
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		Term of Position: * 1/1/2022 to 12/31/2023 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood: Capitol Hill	Zip Code: 98122	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Camille Malonzo is currently a software engineer at Microsoft, focusing on building features, privacy, and compliance for the OneNote and Sticky Notes applications. Previously, she has worked on OneDrive/SharePoint and the front-end experience of the Windows operating system. She graduated from Mount Holyoke College with a BA in Computer Science. In addition to her work with CTAB, she is a member of the Board of Trustees of Mount Holyoke College, an innovation board member of non-profit Advancement for Rural Kids, and a conference organizer for the AnitaB.Org Seattle chapter for women in computing. Through all her activities, Camille is committed to continuously learning, advocating, and advancing work at the intersection of technology and community organizing, particularly in endeavors that would advance social justice.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): 2/10/23		Appointing Signatory: Bruce A. Harrell Mayor of Seattle

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

CAMILLE MALONZO

EDUCATION

Mount Holyoke College, South Hadley, MA
Computer Science, Critical Social Thought (urban policy concentration)

Bachelor of Arts
graduated December 2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer, Sticky Notes, Microsoft Inc., Redmond, WA September 2018 — Present

- Working full stack to build features for the Microsoft Sticky Notes, working on projects surrounding data analytics, privacy, and shared cross-platform infrastructure like testing and telemetry monitoring

Software Engineer, Windows Shell R&D, Microsoft Inc., Redmond, WA January 2018 — September 2018

- Develop new end-user experiences for the Windows operating system and state-of-the-art Microsoft hardware
- Active board member of both the Womxn of Windows Shell and Windows Shell Culture initiatives, leading Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion programs focused on recruiting, on-boarding and retention of individuals from underrepresented groups

Software Engineer, SharePoint (OneDrive/SharePoint - ODSP), Microsoft, Inc., Redmond WA Feb 2016 — Dec 2017

- Developed modern end-user experiences for enterprise publishing scenarios, improved legacy code for key SharePoint and OneDrive users, collaborate across engineering, design, research, and program management teams within ODSP and Office
- Coordinator for ODSP Give Campaign 2017 to organize and advertise org- and company-wide philanthropic giving events; efforts raised over \$1 million in charitable giving

Technology, Strategy, and Marketing Fellow, Advancement for Rural Kids, Inc, New York, NY May 2011 — Aug 2014

- Created organization's visual identity, implemented through new website and brand collateral, which is still used today
- Streamlined digital marketing strategy by implementing key third-party applications, formulating a digital marketing strategy, and training senior leadership on best practices
- Prepared and presented internal economic models for and audits of program operations and fundraising initiatives

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Trustee, Mount Holyoke College Board of Trustees, South Hadley, MA September 2018 — Present

- Mount Holyoke College, a private liberal arts college in western Massachusetts, is the oldest women's college in the United States. The Board of Trustees is the governing board of the College, making decisions on behalf of the institution.
- Attend quarterly meetings, focused particularly on committees surrounding student affairs, advancement, and enrollment
- Voted on issues concerning tuition, operating budgets, endowment, and faculty appointments.
- Advised on issues spanning capital campaigns, constituent engagement,

AnitaB.org 'Hopper x 1 Seattle' Sessions Co-Lead May 2017 — November 11, 2017

- 'Hopper x 1 Seattle' is a day-long regional conference for women in computing in the Seattle area, with over 800 participants in attendance crossing academia, the non-profit sector, and industry; it is sponsored by the AnitaB organization, which also hosts the Grace Hopper Conference for Women in Computing—the largest annual convention for women in technology
- 2018 Speakers team Co-lead. Review, selection, and production of the conference's schedule of panels, presentations and workshops
- 2019 Sponsorships team Co-lead. Identify, market, and support sponsorship for conference

Mentor, Seattle Central Community College September 2018 — Present

- Attend engineering mentoring events, like the 2019 Seattle Central College Engineering Mentor Night, to advise and connect with students pursuing pathways to software engineering opportunities
- Continuing mentorship relationships with students, particularly supporting first-generation and women of color STEM students

SKILLS

Programming Languages: C++, C#, TypeScript/JavaScript, Python, Java

Human Languages: English, French (Intermediate), Mandarin (Intermediate), Arabic (Basic), Tagalog (Basic)

Other: non-profit governance, policy research, committee organizing, event programming, graphic design

Community Technology Advisory Board

10 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124736, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 4 City Council- appointed
- 6 Mayor- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
2	M	7	1.	Member at Large	Omari Stringer	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	City Council
3	F	3	2.	Member at Large	Camille Malonzo	1/1/22	12/31/23	2	Mayor
2	NB	2	3.	Member at Large	Isabel J. Rodriguez	1/1/22	12/31/23	1	Mayor
6	F	3	4.	Member at Large	Merrill Miller	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	City Council
2	F		5.	Education Member	Aishah Bomani	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	Mayor
1	F	4	6.	Get Engaged Member	Annie Shaw	9/1/22	8/31/23	1	Mayor
2	M	7	7.	Member at Large	Dr. Tyrone Grandison	1/1/22	12/31/23	2	City Council
6	M	7	8.	Member at Large	Coleman R. Entringer	1/1/22	12/31/23	1	Mayor
2	M		9.	Member at Large	Femi Adebayo	1/1/23	12/31/24	2	City Council
1	M	7	10.	Public Access Member	Phillip Meng	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	3		1	2	2	1			1			
Council	3	1				3				1			
Other													
Total													

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*